
JOB BB0406 
HWY. 271 – HWY. 64 (SEL. SECS) (F) 

MAY 2, 2018 
 

Question: 
The plans call for replacing silicone joints on Bridges 3604A&B.  The existing joints appear 
to be a slider plate type joint.  Could a detail be provided showing how to replace these 
slider joints with silicone joints?  Bridge 3604B bridge deck grade is being raised by 1”.  
Could a detail showing how the existing slider plate is to be removed and raised at the 
abutments and interior bents, to adjust for the grade elevation difference? 
 
Answer: 
The intent was removal of slider plates for Bridges A3604 and B3604 and replacement with 
welded steel plates as height filler with silicone joint in between.  Drawings shall be revised 
to add necessary joint details.  An addendum will be issued. 

 
Question: 
Bridge 5100A deck elevation is being raise by 1”.  Could a detail be provided showing how 
the joints at interior bents will be raised? 
 
Answer: 
Right side of “Detail A” and “Poured Silicone Joint Details” are labeled as “Showing Spans” 
inclusive of the intermediate bent joints for Bridge A5100. 

 
Question: 
Should there be bid items for the Approach Slabs and Reinforcing Steel-Roadway for the 
approach slab replacement work shown on Sheet 33? 
 
Answer: 
Yes.  An addendum will be issued. 

 
Question: 
Could a breakdown of the quantity for bid item 0022 – 802-Class S Concrete-Bridge be 
provided?  I can only come up with about half of the quantity. 
 
Answer: 
The quantity shown is incorrect.  The plans will be revised.  An addendum will be issued. 
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Question: 
Due to the extreme amount of work that is required before bid time to complete a detailed 
Bid Schedule by its due date, post bid prior to award.  Could a stipend of $5,000.00 be 
provided to each bidder that turns in a bid on the project?  Or could the bid schedule due 
date be extended to at least 10 calendar days following the opening of the bids? 
 
Answer: 
No, a stipend nor an extension will be granted for the preparation and submittal of the Bid 
Schedule.  It should be noted that the Bid Schedule is not required to be to the level of 
detail as the Baseline Schedule as is noted in Subsection 108.02(b)(4)g of the Special 
Provision “Prosecution and Progress with Bid Schedule”.  

 
Question: 
Could the bid item of Latex Modified Concrete Overlay be changed to Very Early Strength 
Latex Modified Concrete? 
 
Answer: 
Substitution of VESLMC Overlay for LMC Overlay will not be allowed on this project. 

 
Question: 
Can we work the southbound and northbound lanes at the same time?  
 
Answer: 
Per the Maintenance of Traffic Special Provision that was included with this project, “With 
the written approval of the Engineer … simultaneous closures in both directions within the 
projects limits may be permitted if the Engineer determines that such closures are in the 
best interest of the motoring public. If … simultaneous closures are approved, all additional 
traffic control devices shall be provided, maintained, and removed by the Contractor at no 
cost to the Department.”  If simultaneous lane closures are approved, lane use restrictions 
would apply to closures in each direction. 

 
Question: 
During the bridge deck rehabilitation work can nightly lane closures be used in the same 
direction? 
 
Answer: 
Mill and Inlay operations are not restricted from being conducted simultaneously with the 
bridge deck hydrodemolition operations; however, lane closures are limited to one per 
direction with a maximum length of two miles regardless of the operations being conducted, 
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unless otherwise approved by the Engineer.  Per the Maintenance of Traffic Special 
Provision that was included with this project,  “Only one (1) lane closure with a maximum 
work area of 2 miles will be provided for in the plans for bridge deck rehabilitation 
operations. The lane closure shall be installed such that it never exceeds the actual work 
area by more than ¼ mile. With the written approval of the Engineer, increases in the 2 mile 
work zone limit  … within the projects limits may be permitted if the Engineer determines 
that such closures are in the best interest of the motoring public. If additional lengths of 
closures  … are approved, all additional traffic control devices shall be provided, 
maintained, and removed by the Contractor at no cost to the Department.” 
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